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Appendix 2 

 

UNIVERSITY OF PRETORIA ETHICS COMMITTEE APPROVAL 

LETTER 
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UNIVERSITY OF PRETORIA APPROVAL OF CHANGE OF PART OF 

TOPIC LETTER 
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DATA USE AGREEMENT LETTER FROM DHS MACRO 

INTERNATIONAL, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
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DATA USE AGREEMENT LETTER FROM CENTRAL STATISTICAL 

OFFICE, HARARE, ZIMBABWE 
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Appendix 3 
 

PROOF OF ARTICLE ACCEPTANCE  
 

Chapter 6  
 

 
From: office@demographic-research.org [mailto:office@demographic-research.org] 
Sent: 22 July 2009 03:45 PM 
To: Kembo, Joshua 
Subject: Acceptance of manuscript #851 
 
 
Dear Joshua,  
 
I have now heard back from Reviewer A of "Determinants of infant and child mortality 
in Zimbabwe: Results of multivariate hazard analysis". S/He really likes the revisions 
you made to the manuscript and would now like to change her vote to an "accept". 
Reviewer A is really pleased with this version. The editor also approves of the current 
version of the paper. That is why it is now my pleasure to let you know that your 
paper is accepted for publication in Demographic Research. Congratulations! 
 
Now that the SRB is happy, we can proceed to the "housekeeping" part, where we 
prepare your work for publication. Here are two things you should now do... 
 
1) If you have not already done so, print out a copy of the publication agreement 
(attached here as a PDF).  You need to fill it in and sign in ink, and mail it to us by 
normal air mail (no need to send express or anything fancy, just normal mail). 
 
2) Re-work any parts of the paper you want to improve or correct.  If you want to 
change anything, including updating references, changing section numbers, or 
inserting a paragraph, please do so now.  
 
After we format the paper for publication you will be getting a proof copy in a PDF, so 
you will able to check for small typos or other minor items there, but it is much easier 
for all of us if you take care of the major work now.  Once we have assigned page 
numbers and done the layout, it is more difficult to move things around.  When you are 
finished with any and all changes you might want, please send us a new word file, 
calling it "851 ready to format" or something, and we will format that. 
 So, that is all. If you have any questions, please let me know and I will try to help.  
Congratulations again! Have a fantastic day! 
 
All the very best,  
Jana 
 
 
Jana Tetzlaff 
Assistant Managing Editor 
Demographic Research Editorial Office 
mailto: office@demographic-research.org 
http://www.demographic-research.org 
Max-Planck-Institute for Demographic Research 
http://www.demogr.mpg.de 
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Appendix 4 

 

CURRICULUM VITAE AND SUMMARY OF PURPOSE AND 

CONTENTS OF RESEARCH  

 

Joshua Kembo is a Senior Researcher in the Bureau of Market 

Research (BMR) at the University of South Africa (Unisa). He holds an 

Msc in Population Studies obtained from the University of Zimbabwe in 

1992. He is currently completing his PhD in Epidemiology in the School 

of Health Systems and Public Health at the University of Pretoria. His 

areas of research interest include mortality, morbidity and statistical and 

mathematical demographic projections. He has been involved in over 20 

research and evaluation projects in the demographic and public health 

disciplines.  

 

Mr. Kembo recently submitted an article entitled “The consequences of 

HIV and AIDS on children” for publication in the SAHARA Journal. He 

was one of three authors whose paper entitled “A review of National 

AIDS Councils in selected countries in Africa” was published in the 

SAHARA Journal in December 2008. A paper drawn from chapter 6 of 

his doctoral thesis was recently accepted for publication in an 

international journal, namely, Demographic Research. Mr. Kembo is 

publishing this paper with his doctoral thesis supervisor, Professor 

Jeroen K. van Ginneken. The paper is entitled: “Determinants of infant 

and child mortality in Zimbabwe: results of multivariate hazard analysis.”  

 

In his doctoral research Mr. Kembo focuses on the levels and trends of 

under-five mortality and the impact of maternal and socioeconomic 

variables on childhood mortality. His primary findings are that survival 

for all under-fives in Zimbabwe remained more or less constant from 

1990-1994 to 1995-1999 and improved from 1995-1999 to 2001-2005. 
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This trend was unexpected. Determinants of child mortality were 

different in relative importance from those of infant mortality. His 

research contributes greatly to existing knowledge on under-five 

mortality by showing that the recent decline in under-five mortality in 

Zimbabwe was unexpected and is not genuine. The results from Mr. 

Kembo‟s research will assist policy makers in the child health sector to 

formulate strategies to improve the situation of under-5 children.  
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